he was regarded as entering the bounds of Guelph Presbytery, he ceased to preach in Clifford, and Mr. McLennan then began to preach in Brown's hall, Clifford, in place of the School House south.

At a meeting in Mr. J. B. Robinson's house, Sept. 23rd, 1870, a petition was drawn up and signed by 14 individuals, to be presented to the Presbytery of Guelph, praying to be transferred to the Presbytery of Durham. Mr. A.S.Allan was appointed to support the petition before the Presbytery.

On Sept. 26, 1870, there was a meeting of the Clifford and adjoining Carrick stations of the Canada Presbyterian church, to make arrangements to raise money to floor and plaster the building

previously erected. The following committees were appointed:

BUILDING COMMIT'E George McDonald Donald Campbell Edward Butchert Robert McIntosh John Hillhouse J. B. Robinson

FINANCECOMMIT'E Don'd McEachern A. S. Allan Richard Milligan Samuel Neill Farquhar Campbell Alex. McIntosh

At a meeting of the Presbytery of Guelph at Elora, Oct. 10, 1870, the Rev. Geo. McLennan tendered his resignation of Clifford, which was accepted. At this same meeting, the petition from Clifford was presented and supported by Mr. Allan, praying to be disjoined from the Guelph Presbytery and transferred to the Presbytery of Durham, to be